CITY OF BATON ROUGE
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE
June 13, 2025
ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO: ALL BIDDERS

SUBJECT: MOHICAN STREET AREA ADA TRANSITION PROJECT
CITY-PARISH PROJECT NO. 20-EN-HC-0057

REVISED BID DATE: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 at 2:00 P.M.
ORIGINAL BID DATE: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 at 2:00 p.m.

The following revisions shall be incorporated in and take precedence over any conflicting part of the original
contract documents.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES

As of June 9, 2025 the following requests for information (RFI) were received and are answered, as follows:
1. Are Prevailing Wages required on this project? If so, please provide applicable rates?

e No.

2. Is this project tax exempi?
e No.

3. Is this project Federally Funded? If so, please provide all Federal Terms & Conditions that are
applicable contracts utilizing American Rescue Plant Act, State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds?

e No.

4. And in accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 38:2212, there is less than 72 hours to post this
addendum 1 and still open the bid on June 17, 2025 at 2:00 P.M.

e Bid open date has been revised and extended accordingly.

George
Project Manager



